

*County of Jefferson*  
*Board of Legislators*

Carolyn D. Fitzpatrick  
Chairwoman of the Board  
Legislator, District 12

**County Address:**  
Historic Courthouse  
195 Arsenal Street, 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor  
Watertown, NY 13601  
Phone: 315-785-3075  
Fax: 315-785-5070



RECEIVED  
PUBLIC SERVICE  
COMMISSION  
EXEC-FILES-ALBANY

2013 MAR 15 PM 2: 03

**Home Address:**  
837 Holcomb Street  
Watertown, NY 13601  
Phone: 315-782-3636  
Email: CarolynF@co.jefferson.ny.us

March 11, 2013

Jaclyn A. Brillling, Secretary  
NYS Board on Electric Generation Siting  
and the Environment  
Three Empire State Plaza  
Albany, NY 12223-1350

RE: Case 12-F-0410 (Cape Vincent Wind Power Project)

Dear Secretary Brillling:

As a follow up to your 9/26/12 letter to Jefferson County regarding the need to nominate four candidates to be considered for serving as ad hoc public members of the Siting Board, should the applicant for this project file a preliminary scoping statement, I am pleased to now be able to forward those names for your consideration. While I do not believe a statement has yet been placed on file we wish to be proactive in this matter because that action is certainly anticipated. With this communication, it would also be my hope that your office would forward the names being recommended for consideration to both the President Pro Tem of the Senate and Speaker of the Assembly for their consideration.

In addition to offering you four individuals for consideration, you will find enclosed a brief resume on each of them that might also aid you in making a final determination as to the two nominees to be chosen from that list of applicants being recommended by Jefferson County. Should you have any questions regarding this important matter, please feel free to contact me

Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Carolyn D. Fitzpatrick, Chairwoman  
Jefferson County Board of Legislators

## Resume Profile

Name: Thomas E. Brown

### Home Address/Phone

340 William Street  
PO Box 3?  
Cape Vincent, NY 13618      H Ph. 315-654-2453  
Cell 315-778-3515

E-mail: TBROW19@twcny.rr.com

### Business of Profession

Wildlife Biologist / Environmental Consultant  
Regional Director, NYS Department of Environmental Conservation (DEC) (Retired)

### Background (degrees held, alma mater, professional/volunteer/Board experience, organizational/club affiliations)

B.S., Niagara University  
M.S., SUNY College of Environmental Science and Forestry

#### Past Experience:

Military, Captain US Army Infantry

Adjunct Professor, SUNY College of Environmental Science and Forestry;  
Adirondack Wildlife Program; U.S. Wildlife Consultant to India; Wildlife Society Officer;  
Great Lakes Commission; Great Lakes Basin Commission; Council of Great Lakes  
Governors; Adirondack /Tug Hill Planning Task Forces; Elected School Board Representative;  
Civic Organization Affiliations; Trustee Adirondack Chapter of The Nature Conservancy (TNC)

#### Current Positions:

Appointed US/IJC Board Member to the International St. Lawrence River Board of  
Control; Great Lakes Consultant to the Department of Environmental Conservation  
(DEC); Trustee and Board Chairman of the Black River Environmental Improvement  
Association (BREIA)

### Hobbies

Hunting & Fishing, Hunting Dogs, Skiing, Tennis, Hiking

### Personal (names of spouse, children, etc.)

Wife: Patricia  
Children: Cathy, Molly, and Jim

# DONNA ESSEGIAN

## OBJECTIVE

---

To serve the communities of Cape Vincent, Lyme and Jefferson County as an Ad Hoc member of the NYS PSC Siting Board

## SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

---

Since purchasing land in Cape Vincent in 2004 and building a home in Cape Vincent in 2008 I have done extensive research on industrial wind turbine development, attended most Town Board and Planning Board meetings and announced public meetings held by the developers. Professional work experience taught me the importance of fully understanding all sides of issues and the significance of attention to details so that decisions are made with a full understanding of any issue.

## PROFESSIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

---

Greece Central School District 1969-2004: (14-16,000 students during this time)

*Teacher HS Social Studies:* All levels 9-12/Developed curriculum/Made Presentations to Faculty and School Board/Served as department head

*HS Assistant Principal:* Responsible for 300-350 students for discipline/Teacher Evaluations (about 25-30 annually)/Designed and implemented HS scheduling systems/Assisted with District wide curriculum Development/ Served as District wide trainer for development/Served as District wide Program Coordinator for Languages other than English, Art, Music, Home & Careers, Business and Social Studies/Negotiation Team Member

*HS Principal:* Overall building responsibility for 1200-1400 students/130+Staff/Financial management of \$500-600,000 budget/Teacher&Staff Evaluations/General Building management/Served on the Superintendent's Staff/Planned with architects for major building renovations

*Skills demonstrated in all jobs:* Attention to details/Effective team member- as leader or team member/Creative problem solver

## EDUCATION

---

SUNY Oswego: BA Education/Social Studies 1969

University of Illinois: MA Social Science 1971

SUNY Brockport: Certificate of Advanced Study -Education Administration 1976

University of Rochester: Ed. D coursework completed 1977-1985

Harvard School of Education Coursework Summer 1985

## John Richardson

913 E. Broadway  
Cape Vincent NY 13618

(610) 207-7647  
John.Richardson@ThingWorx.com

### *Serial Entrepreneur*

**PROFILE** Experienced SaaS senior executive with high growth results for manufacturing and M2M software companies.

- Founder and COO ThingWorx Inc.
- Executive Vice President Invensys
- Founder and CEO CIMNET Inc.
- Founder and President JNL Industries

### **EMPLOYMENT**

2009 – Present

**Chief Operating Officer**

ThingWorx Inc.

Responsible for driving ThingWorx sales, operations and growth for our worldwide markets in M2M and Business Intelligence in the manufacturing, energy, smart city, healthcare and transportation industries. With more than 25 years of experience, I have sustained success at all levels of sales, marketing, business development and corporate management.

2007 – 2008

**Executive Vice-President of Manufacturing Software**

Invensys

Invensys is a global technology company that works in partnership with a broad range of industrial and commercial customers, rail operators and appliance manufacturers to design and supply advanced technologies that optimize their operational performance and profitability. Invensys's market-leading software, systems and equipment enable its customers to monitor, control and automate their products and processes, thereby maximizing safety, efficiency, reliability and ease of use. Active in over 180 countries, Invensys employs over 20,000 people across three divisions: Invensys Operations Management, Invensys Rail and Invensys Controls.

1999 – 2007

**Founder and CEO**

CIMNET Inc.

CIMNET Inc., a publicly traded market leader in Manufacturing Execution Software (MES) which was acquired by Invensys Plc. in 2007.

- Automated all ALCOA plants worldwide including the US, China and Russia.
- Automated all GE plants in the GE Energy division, including gas turbine, steam turbine and wind turbine plants worldwide, resulting in GE acquiring a ten percent stake in CIMNET.
- Automated 40 Tyson Foods plants for both poultry and beef processing.
- Over an eight year period CIMNET software was implemented in 320 Fortune 500 companies.

1985 – 1998

**Founder and CEO**

JNL Industries Inc.

JNL Industries Inc. sold and serviced CAD/CAM software and CNC Machine Tools in Pennsylvania, New York, New Jersey and Maryland. The company was acquired in 1999.

1980 – 1985

**Industrial Engineer**

Rockwell

At Rockwell International, now Rockwell Automation John was an Industrial Engineer and programmer working on the automation of manufacturing processes.

1976- 1980

**United States Air Force**

I began my professional career in the US Air Force where I proudly served 4 years in aviation for the 1st Fighter Wing Tactical Air Command F-15 program.

**EDUCATION**

Studied Electrical Engineering at Penn State  
Aircraft Systems - Sheppard Air Force Base  
F-15 Flight Control and Aviation Training -Langley Air Force Base VA  
F-15 Hydraulics and Electrical Systems - Langley Air Force Base VA  
Single and Twin Engine Pilot Training - Langley Air Force Base VA

Deanne Scanlon  
P.O. Box 54  
Chaumont, NY 13622  
315-649-2656  
[deanne@tds.net](mailto:deanne@tds.net)

1967. Graduated from Russell Sage College with BA

1967 – 1971. Assistant buyer and department manager at Filene's in Boston, MA.

1979 – 1994. Manager of family business in Watertown, NY.

Served on various boards from 1982 – 1987. Thousand Islands Performing Arts Fund, Greater Watertown Chamber of Commerce, Red Cross, Jefferson County Historical Society, Crescent Yacht Club

1995 to present. Two-year term as President of P.E.O. (philanthropic educational organization), six-year term as Deacon at First Presbyterian Church, Watertown, NY, presently serving on search committee for Associate Pastor/Christian Education at church. Treasurer of Ontario Bays Initiative (land trust) with jurisdiction from Cape Vincent to Ellisburg.

1999 – 2003. Planned, organized and supervised Acte II (used clothing boutique), a fund-raiser for Lyme Community

2011. Served on the Lyme Wind Committee on the issues of environmental, health and safety matters.